From: Ocean Munds-Dry

To: Hearings. OCD. EMNRD; Jones. William V. EMNRD; Deana M. Bennett
Subject: [EXT] Case No. 20490: COG Appl for White Falcon SWD

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 1:17:10 PM

Hello —

COG Operating and V-F Petroleum have entered into an agreement regarding the proposed SWD.
Accordingly, V-F will be filing a withdrawal of its protest today. In absence of protest, Concho
requests this application be remanded back to the administrative approval process. NGL entered an
appearance in this matter and does not object to Concho’s request for remand.

Thank you for your time and attention to this request.

Sincerely,
Ocean

Ocean Munds-Dry

Senior Counsel

COG Operating LLC

1048 Paseo de Peralta|Santa Fe, NM 87501
Direct: 505-780-8006| Main: 505-780-8000
Cell: 505-920-5201
omundsdry@outlook.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or

the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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